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University of Houston Faculty Senate
Resolution in Support of GLBT Students, Faculty and Staff
(Passed by majority vote of the Faculty Affairs Committee on April 25, 2007,
by majority vote of the Executive Committee on April 30, 2007 and
by unanimous vote of the Faculty Senate on May 9, 2007)

The University of Houston is presently the most ethnically and culturally diverse urban
university in the United States. To maintain this status and foster a supportive campus
environment, the institution and its faculty are committed to supporting the rights of both
individuals and groups to freely and openly express their disparate positions. As such, the
Faculty Senate of the University of Houston is supportive of students, faculty and staff
who are part of the gay, lesbian, bisexual and transgender (GLBT) university community
and those services provided by the university to the GLBT community that promote a
culturally diverse campus body.
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Joseph Kotarba Date
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Marsha A. Daly

Assistant Director, Academic Program Management
University Coordinating Commission

/
FROM: Joseph Kotarba y /L

President, University of Houston, Faculty Senate

DATE: May 9, 2007
SUBJECT: Resolution in Support of GLBT Students, Faculty and Staff

At its May 9, 2007 meeting, the Faculty Senate voted unanimously to approve the attached
resolution in Support of GLBT Students, Faculty and Staff. The resolution is being submitted to
the University Coordinating Commission for its certification process.

cc: Maria Gonzalez



